

**SSMHA Board Meeting
March 7th, 2021 @ 8pm**

Opening: The SSMHA board meeting was called to order @ 8:01pm

Present: Jeremy Stevens, Melissa Spitzig, Victor Whelan, Sarah Baldwin-Penny, Krista Walker, Andy Selig, Travis Vaughn, Paul McCallion

Regrets: Jennifer Mason

Motion to approve Agenda by Victor Whelan, seconded by Sarah Baldwin-Penney

Motion to approve Minutes by Victor Whelan, seconded by Krista Walker

Reports:

Registrar- No issues to report

Secretary- No issues to report

Fundraising Chair- No issues to report

RIC- No issues to report

Ice Coordinator- No ice left at LCLC past the end of season. Will look at Lunenburg & Queens.

VP- No issues to report

Risk-No update

Treasurer- No issues to report

-Teams that carry on to play offs will have 1 ice practice paid for by SSMHA until team(s) are finished playoffs. If they are the home team, ice for games will also be paid for by SSMHA.

-Half ice boards: Currently looking at options for proper storage for the boards. Their current storage isn't practical and they are not getting used.

-Travis will be reaching out to teams to update on their ice credits in the very near future.

-End of year extension: Last day of regular season is March 14th, if you wish to continue to play (funding by the team), you will still be required to have travel permits for games. Ice must be paid for by the team directly to the rinks vs going through the association.

- SSMHA has recently been awarded a 1000.00 sponsorship from Scotiabank.

A motion to adjourn @ 8:26pm by Victor Whelan, seconded by Paul McCallion

Next Meeting: TBA